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DANIEL 5. BOGDEN FEB 11 2005
United St: tes Attorney i
ROBERT DON GIFFORD U.S. MAGISTRATE ulnGE
Assistant ' Jnited States Attorney _ DISTRICT OF NEVAL ¢
100 West i.iberty Street, Suite 600 "Y—-———-——______h__________;.,;. e

Reno, Nevada 89501
Tele: (77:5) 784-5438
Attorneys for Plaintiff

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

31Dl O ~ 1471 BV

N

A
DISTRICT OF NEVAD MLOS.O06.R AM

IN THE M ATTER OF THE SEARCH OF: ) Nos. MJ-05-0017-RAM

)
The residence located at ) MOTION Arnp veciana oy 10
2660 Wes: Lake Ridge Shores, ) SEAL SEARCH WARRANTS AND
Reno, Nev ada, ) AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF
& busines: Century Wellness Center at ) SEARCH WARRANTS
521 Hamn 11l Lane, Reno, Nevada ) (Under Seal)

)

COMES NOW the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, by and through the office of the
United Stares Attorney, DANIEL G. BOGDEN, and ROBERT DON GIFFORD, Assistant United
States Attcrney, end hereby moves this Honorable Court for its Order sealing the above-captioned
Affidavit 11 support of the Search Warrants and this Motion and Order to Seal, based upon the
attached Declaration in support thereof, which are all fully incorporated herein by reference.

Dated this [E day of February, 2005.
Respectfully submitted,

DANIEL G. BOGDEN
United States Attorney

I ENTERED — RECEIVED

Al DiSTRT OF NiZVADA

" ————

yd

| HLED ,

SERVED 0
— COUNSEL/PARTIES oF RECDRE

OBERT DON
Assistant Umited States Attorney

IT IS SO ORDERED.

AN

ROBERT A. McQUAID, Jr.
Umted States Magistrate Judge

Dated: -\~ QS.

1

CLERK U BiRTRICT COURT

o ——

=== oo DEPUTY
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!

DECLARATION

[, ROBERT DON GIFFORD being duly sworn, do hereby say that:

[. Tam an Assistant United States Attorney it and for the District of Nevada.

2. On February 11, 2005 an application for Search Warrant for evidence as listed
in Attachment “B” of the defendant’s affidavit located in the business known as
Century Wellness Center at 521 Hammill Lane, Reno, NV, and the residence
located at 2660 West Lake Ridge Shores, Reno, NV was presented to United
States Magistrate Judge ROBERT A. McQUAID, Jr. for search authorization.
On the same date, the Magistrate authorized the search of the above named

iocations.

3. The information contained in the affidavit in support of the Search Warrant is
based upon information as provided in the agent’s declaration. To disclose the
affidavit at this point may jeopardize the ongoing investigation and avoidance of
any pre-trial publicity of the accused. Since the investigation in this matter is
ongoing, the disclosure of the affidavit and its contents, the investigative
procedures that have been utilized to date may jeopardize and potentially hinder

further investigation of subject.

4. If disclosure of the affidavit in support of the Search Warrant becomes public
knowledge at this time, such disclosure may compromise this ongoing

investigation.
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5. Therefore, your affiant believes that good cause exists to seal the above-
mentioned affidavit in support of Search Warrant, Motion to Seal, and Order to
seal until a formal request is made by the defense for unsealing of the affidavit, or
discovery requirements dictate the disclosure of such information or upon
conclusion of the investigation at which time the Government will move to order

the unsealing of the affidavit.

AN 1)

ROBERT DON GIFE
Assistant United Sta omey

Subscriber. and Sworn to before me,

this M%day of February, 2005,

SHNE N

ROBERT A, McQUAID, Jr.
United Stales Magistrate Judge
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AO 93 (Rev, 8/98) Search Warrait

R
e

UNITED STATES DISTRICT (FIUED

NEVAD

O

o ZUYa

A
F

DISTRICT OF EB

0
[4

In the Matter of the Search of US. MAGIST
(Name, address cr brief descrip ion of person or property to be searched DI T OF NEVAR

Century Weliness Center oy Dlgﬁgﬁ%ﬁ(%ARRAN T

521 Hammill Lane, Reno, NV CASE NUMBER: M],OS.OOI%RAM

Special Agent (SA) John Zelinsky and any Authorized Officer of the United States

TO:

SA John Zelinsky
Affiant

believe that | | on the per:on of or [X] on the premises known as {name, description and/or location)

Affidavit(s} having been mi:de before me by who has reason to

Century Wellness Center, 521 -{fammill Lane, Reno, NV
Office of Dr. James Forsythe, the premises of which is more particularly described in
Attachment A which is attached! hereto and incorporated here by reference.

Nevada there is now

in the District of

concealed a certain person cr property, namely (describe the person or property)

See Attachment B

| am satisfied that the affidavit(s) and any record testimony establish probable cause to believe that the person or property
so described is now concealr:d on the persen or premises above-described and establish grounds for the issuance of this

warrant.

02-18-2005

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED to search on or before
' Date

{not to exceed 10 days) the |.erson or place named above for the person or property spec:fled semng this warrant and
-making the search (in the datime -- 6:00 A.M, to 10:00 P.M.) (3t ! y
hab~heenvesiphlished) and ' the person or property be found there to seize same, Ieavnng a copy of thls warrant and
receipt for the person or pronerty taken, and prepare a written inventory of the person or property seized and promptly

return this warranf to

ROBERT A. McQUAID, Jr.

as required by law.

B3\ -OS ‘\ "0 Pr

U.S. Judge or Magistrate Judge

at Reno, Nevada

Date and Time Issusd

ROBERT A. McQUAID, Jr.
United States Magistrate Judge

\ . City and Staie

Name and Title of Judicial Office-

This form was electronically produced by Elite Fe :eral Forms, Inc.

Signature of Judicial Oificer
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AO 93 (Rev. 6/98) Search Warrant (Reverse) b -
RETURN CASE NUMBER:
DATE WARRANT RECEIVED DATE AND TIME WARRANT EXECUTED COPY OF WARRANT AND RECEIPT FOR ITEMS LEFT WITH
2-/[- 05 02-/6-05  QAM. _ | Ty MATN OFEICE of Prests*S

INVENTORY MADE IN THE PRESENCE OF

rIN\l"ENTORY OF PERSON OR PROPERTY TAKEN PURSUANT TO THE WARRANT
See orrached ReceipT.

Tw addRon = one wral of Amygdalia daker foova clelarion

R e Shaifs Cc:»/:]'l'{tl"ll"ﬁ,

oae TV l'oc‘efj'w of TE()(Q! S Toe reike -ﬁ.c"‘«"

Clelgrion lab f);‘st«LaU;Qﬂﬂ (o TE &Y,

CERTIFICATION

| swear that this inventory is a true and detailed account of the person or property taken by me on the warrant.

Subscribed, sworn to, and returned before me this date.

W@» | 3-- oS

U.S. Jmbeeeer Magistrate Judge Date
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ATTACHMENT A
PLACES TO BE SEARCHED
Century Weliness Clinic 521 Hammill Lane, Reno, Nevada.

The property is described as a one story brown building. The architecture
is that of an office building. The roof is red brick tiles. The glass front door
reads Century Wellness Clinic and reads Cancer Screening and
Treatrment Center. There is a large 2 foot tall number 521 to the right of
the frcnt door. The front door is on the north side of the building facing
north. There is a large, 2 foot sign that reads 521 facing west. The building

~is unz‘tached.

Resid :nce: 2660 West Lake Ridge Shores, Reno, Nevada. There is a
East | ake Ridge Shores that should not be mistaken with the West Lake
Ridge Shores. The house is in a guarded and gated community.

The hiuse is described as a one-story brick house. It is unattached. There
is a flag pole with an American flag in the front yard. There are three inch
tall, black numbers 2660 at the base of the driveway. The driveway
ascen:is steeply up 75 feet to a lot with one house. The numbers 2660 are
easy t) see at the base of the driveway. There are three, three foot high
brick p:illars at the driveway entry. The front door faces north.
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ATTACHMENT B

ITEMS TO BE SEIZED
1. Do.:uments, materials, and patient files that contain records and notes
that show unapproved treatments and distribution of unapproved,
misbranded and adulterated drugs, including,‘but not limited to, hGH.
These docu(nents would include, but are not limited to, patient records
that contain treatment information, procedures and diagnoses, as well as
the reiated billings, as it pertains to fraud connected to unapproved
treatr ents. These documents and files may contain abbreviations and
summaries of diagnosis and billings such as Current Procedure
Terminology {(CPT) codes and doctor’'s notes such as Subjective,
Objeciive, Assessment and Procedure (SOAP) notes.
2. Fin:ncial records required, in part, for development of information
neede ] for statutory asset forfeiture refated to the above listed violations,
to include billing records, billing procedures, banking and bank account
information including checking, savings and credit card account
information, and all correspondence, billings, payments and records to any

health care payer, such as insurance companies and Medicare.
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3. All zomputer and digital storage devices, to include hard drives,
disketles, tapes, laser disks, Bernouli drives, and similar and related
storac e devices and paraphernalia.

4. All inapproved, illegally imported, misbranded or adulterated drugs.
Docurnents related to unapproved, illegally imported, misbranded or
adulte ‘ated drugs. All records related to the importation of unapproved,

~ lllegal'y imported, misbranded or adulterated drugs.
5. All human growth hormone (hGH), as defined by 21 U.S.C. § 333(e}(4),
in any form. |
8. All dlocuments and indicia related to the crime of smuggling.
7. Any other indicia of criminal activity related to the crime of fraud as
violations of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1341, 1343, 1347 discovered during the lawful
execu’ion of this search warrant.
8. Eviclence of money laundering in violation to 18 U.S.C. §§ 1956 and
1957, as it relates to furthering the crimes of mail fraud, wire fraud and
smugc ling.
9. All cocuments and records that appear to be duplicates of the ltems
seizad based on paragraph 1 of this Attachment, to the extent that the
duplici:tes appear altered in some way from the original documents in
order to further the crimes of fraud, hGH distribution or smuggling.
10. Enployes records that identify persons or co-conspirators involved in
the dis ribution of unapproved, misbranded, or aduiterated drugs or

smugcling.
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Site Name:

Inventory Listing of All ltems
Seized at Search Warrant Site

JAMES FORSYTHE
2004-5FC-713-0458

Century Weliness Clinic
521 Hamilf Lane, Reno N-vada 8351

nvestigation No.: Report Date:

2004 SFC Wednesday, Febriary 16, 2006
Starting Date and Time: Page:

2/16/1905 8:50:00 AM 10f8
Ending Date and Time:

2/16/2005 11:12:41 AM

Control #;
Lotation:
Found:
Description:

Control #
Location:
Found:
Description:

Control #
Locatiorn:
Found;
Description:

Controt #:
Location:
Found:
Description:

Control #:
Locatlon:
Found:
Description:

Control #:
tocation:
Found:
Description:

Control #:
L.ogation:
Found:
Description:

Control #
Location:
Found:
Desctiption:

Control #;
Location:
Found:
Description:

'1,
VALERI: KL.GORE

Evidence Box: 4

BEMIND DC OR , ON FLOOR

Saized Per Viamant

n

P

VALERIE K .GORE

PORTABLE SAFE W/ CHECK CARBONS, LEGAL DOCS, KEYS

Evidence Box: 2

SOUTHEAST WALL, CORNER TABLE

Seized Per\Yarrant

3

VALERIE K I.GORE
SOUTH WA LL CHAIR
Seized Per ' Warrant

4

EXAM FKOC M

ROOM W E XAM ROOM
Seized Per Varrant

5

VITAMIN R20M
PACKAGIN'G ROOM
Seized Per ' Varrani

6

VITAMIN RDOOM
PACKAGING ROOM
Seized Per Varrant

7

VALERIE KILGORE
FLOOR LUNIJER DESK
Sweized Per Varrant

8
VALERIE K:LGORE

PRICE LIST FROM QUEST DIAGNOSTICS

Evidence Box: 3
BiLL STATEMENTS
Evidence Box: 4

DOCUMENTS TITLED "BENEFITS OF HGHAGF-1"

Evidence Box: &
MISBRANDED DRUGS

Evidence Box: 8
MISBRANDED DRUGS

Evidence Box: 7

BOX CONTAINING FINANCIAL DOCUMENTS

Evitlance Bax: 8

IN BOX OF EMPLOYEE FILES UNDER DESK

Seized Per ‘Varrant

B
FRONT OF FICE

COMPUTER DISK NO LABEL

Evidence Box: g

PATIENT | ILES WALL SHELVES

Selzed Per NMarrant

PATIENT FILES HGH PATIENTS
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Inventory Listing of All items
Seized at Search Warrant Site

Site Name: Investigation No.: Report Date:
JAMES FORSYTHE 2004 SFC Wednesday, Fabruary 16, 2005
2004-SFC-713-0459 Starting Date and Time: Page:
Century Wellness Clinie 21671905 8;50:00 AM 209
521 Hemmill Lane, Reno, N vada 88511 Ending Date and Time:

2162005 11:12:41 AM

Control #: 10 ' Evidence Box: 10
Location: FRONT OF¥ICE
Found: PATIENT F LES WALL SHELVES
Description: Seized Per iVarrant CHELATION PATIENT iD RECORDS
Controt # +1 Evidence Box; 11
Lacation: EXAM ROOM
Found: EXAN ROCM
Pescription: SBeized Per Varrant DOCUMENTS TITLED " BENEFITS OF HGHAGF-1"
Control #: 12 Evidence Box: 12
Logation: JUICE ROUCM
Found: BREAKRC M
Description: Seized Par Warrant 3 BAGS W/ YELLOW LIQUID LABELED "CHELATION"
Contral #: 13 Evidencs Box: 13
Lacation: FRONT OF FICE -
Found: PATIENT f ILE WALL SHELVES
Description: Seized Per Warrant PATIENT FILES / CHELATION THERAPY
Control #: 14 Evidence Box: 14
Location: FRONT OFFICE
Found: PATIEMT FILES WALL SHELVES
Description: Seized Per 'Warrant PATIENT FILES / CHEMOTHERAPRY
Control #: 15 Evidence Box; 15
t.ocation: FILE CABINETS
Fonrid: ROOMF
Description: Seized Par ' Mamrant BANK OF WEST RECEIPTS, VARIOUS SHEETS OF PAPER
Control #: 18 Evidence Box: 18
Lacation: VALERIE HILGORE
Found: BOX OF EVPLOYEE RECORDS
Description: Selzed Peor Warrant HGH SHIPPING LABEL, COST SPREADSHEET, CUSTOMS CLAIM,

PRESCRIPTIONS
Control #: 17 Evidence Box: . 17
Location: CHEMO R AMANON NIEL
Found: NURSES NESK
Description: Selrad Pe Warrant CHELATION THERAPY DOCUMENTS
Gontrol #: 18 Evidence Box: 18
Lecation; CHEMO RiAMANON NIEL
Found: UPRER C/BINET RIGHT OF HQOD
Description: Seized Pe: Warrant EDTAVIALS
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Inventory Listing of All items
Seized at Search Warrant Site

Investigation No. Report Date:

Site Name:
JAMES FORSYTHE e 2004-8FC - Wadnesday, February 16, 2005
2004-SFC-713-0459 Starting Date and Time: Page:
Cenfury Weiness Clinic 2/16/1905 8:50:00 AM 3df0
521 Hammdl Lang, Reno,Nevada 89511 Ending Date and Time:
2162005 11:12:41 AM
Control #: 19 Evidence Box: 19
fLocation: CHEMO R MANON NIEL
Found: UPPER CALINET LEFT OF HOOD
Description: Salized PerV'iarant AMIGDALINA
Control #: 20 Evidence Box: 20
Locatlon: YALERIE KI.GORE
Founit: UNDER DGE 3K
Description: Seized Fer\ Jarrant FAX OF GROTH HORMONE / GOST TABLE
Coritrol #; 21 Evidence Box: 2
Losation: VALERIE K. .GORE
Found: UNDER PC
Description: Seized Per ! Warrant NOTE WITH B-17 WITH VARIOUS PHONE NUMBERS.
Control #: 22 Evidence Box: 22
Losation: VALERIE K LGORE
Fount: DESK CEN TER OF ROOM
Description: Seized Per Varrant CASH RECEIPT JOURNALS
Control #. 23 Evidence Box: K]
Locatlon: VALERIE KILGORE
Found: FLOOR NCRTH WALL, UNDER DESK
Description; Seized Per Varrant HGH PRESCRIPTIONS.
Gontrol # 24 Evidence Box: 24
Location: FEROL DONALSON
Found: DESKTOR DRGANEZER
Dascription: Seized Per Natrant CHELATION INFORMATION
Control #; 25 Evidence Box: 25
Locatlon: EXAM ROCM
Found:
Description: Seized Per Marrant DOGCUMENTS LABELED “BENEFIT'S OF HGHAGF-1"
Gontrof # 26 . Evidence Box: 26
Location: BACK OFF ICE NURSE
Found: RECEPTIC N AREA
Description: Seized Per Warrant DOCUMENTS RELATED TO HGH AND CHELATING THERAPY
Controt # 27 Evidence Box: 27
Location: FERCL {XC NALSON
Found: FILE GABYIET 3RD DRAWER

Description: Selzed Per Marrant CHELATION AND GENTURY WELNESS BROGHURES
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Inventory Listing of All items
Seized at Search Warrant Site

Investigation No.: Report Date:

Site Name:
JAMES FORSYTHE 2004 SFC Woednestiay, February 16, 2005
2004-SFC-713-0459 Starting Date and Time: Page:
Century Wellness Clinic 2161805 8:50:00 AM 40f 9
521 Mammill Lane, Reno, Nevada B3511 Ending Date and Time:
2/16/2005 11:12:41 AM
Control #: 28 Evidence Box: 28
Location: MEDICINE 1<QOM
Found: UPPER ST RAGE CABINET
Description: Seized Per \/atrant VIALS OF EDETATE-EDTA
Controf #: 29 Evidence Box: 29
Lotation: FRONT QFFFICE
Found:
Description: Seized Per V'arrant HGH PATIENT FILES/ZAGATSKY FILE
Control # 30 Evidence Box: 30
L.ocation: VALERIE Ki| .GORE
Found: NORTH W.LL FAR RIGHT TOP DRAWER
Pescription: Seized Per\Jarrant LABELED AND NON LABELED DISKS
Control #: G5 ] Eyidence Box: 31
lL.ocatlon: BILLING AREA
Found: DESK DRA'VER
Description: Seized Fer \Warant VARIOUS SHEETS OF PAPER (LEDGER) BANK RECEIPTS
Control #: 32 Evidence Box: 32
Lacation: INFUSION OOM
Found: DESKTOP ORGANIZER
Description: Seized Per "Warran! CPFT CODE SHEET
Control # 33 Evidence Box: 33
Location: INFUSION 00M
Found: DRESKTOP
Description: Seized Per "Warrant CHELATION AND POLY-MVA DOCUMENTS
Cantrol # K78 Evidence Box: 34
Location: INFUSION 200M
Found: FLOOR NE“R DESK
Description: Beized Per Varram POLY- VA CANCER GURE BOOKS
Control #: .35 Evidence Bax: 35
Location: INFUSION R00M
Found: BASKET O CART AW, TO CHAIR
Description: Seized Per Varrant CHELATION PATIENT INFO AND STUDY AND PROTOCCL INFO
Control # 36 Evidence Box: 36
Location: MEDICINE ROOM
Fountd: TOP OF DI:BK
Description: Seized Per Wartant INFO REGARDING CHELATION THERAPY
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inventory Listing of All Items
Seized at Search Warrant Site

Site Nama: Investigation No.: Report Date:
JAMES FORSYTHE 2004 SFG Wednesday, February 16, 2005
2004-SFC-713-0459 Starting Date and Time: Page:
Century Wailness Clinic 2(16/1905 8:50:00 AM 5¢f8
521 Hammill Lane, Reno,N:vada 83511 Ending Date and Time:

2116/2008 11:12:41 AM

Control # 37 Evidence Box: 37

Location; INEUSION 200M

Found: FILE TROL: EY TO LEFT OF DESK

Description: Seized Per Warram ASSTORTED GHELATION, POLY-MVA, HGH, DOCUMENTS, CBT SHEET, CWC
BROCHURES, HGH

Control #: 38 Evidence Box: 38

Lacation: FRONT OFFICE

Found: PATIENT FILES

Description: Seized Per Varrant PATIENT FILES, CHELATION AND/OR MEDICARE

Control #: 39 Evidence Box: 39

Location: FRONT OF ICE

Found: PATIENT FILES

Description: Seized Per ‘Warrant PATIENT FILES MEDICARE

Control #: 40 -Evidence Box: A0

Location: VALERIE +ILGORE

Found: MORTH WALL FAR RIGHT DRAWER SECOND FR TOP

Description: Seized Per ‘Narrant CASH LEDGER AND VISA CARD SLIP FOR SALE OF HGH

Coatrol #: 41 Evidence Box: a4

Location: ~ VALERIE FILGORE

Found: NORTHW.ALL FILE CABINET, ZND FR RIGHT

Description: Seized Per Warrant BOXES OF BIOTROPIN, HGH,; BOXES OF SAIZAN; BOXES OF TESTOSTERONE;
MISC DOCUMENTS

Control #: 42 Evidence Box: 42

Location: EARLENE MARIE FORSYT

Found: FILING CF SINET

Dascription: Seized Pay Warrant PATIENT COMPLAINT LETTERS

Controi #: 43 Evidence Box: 43

Location: INFUSION ROOM

Found: FILE TRO LEY RIGHT BEHIND DESK

Description: Seized Per Warrant CHELATION DOCUMENTS AND FORMULATION "RECIPES”

Contral #: 44 Evidence Box: 44

Location: INFUSIOH: ROOM

Found: FILE TRO LEY LEFT BEHIND DESK

Description: Seized Pe Warrant ASST. CBT DOGCUMENTS, CHELATION, EDTA, AND CANADIAN DRUG
SUPPLIER L4ST

Control #: 45 Evidence Box: 45

Location: FILE CABINETS

Found: OVERHE D FILE STORAGE {CENTER)

Description:

Sejzec Per Warrant PATIENT RECORDS
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inventory Listing of All items
Seized at Search Warrant Site
Site Name; Investigation No. Report Date:
JAMES FORSYTHE 2004 SFC Wadnesday, February 16, 2005
2004-SFC-713-0459 Starting Date and Time: Page:
Century Weliness Clinic 2F16/1905 8:50:00 AM Gof9
521 Hamrili Lane, Reno,h avada 83511 Ending Date and Time:

2162005 11:12:41 AM

Control #: 46 Evidence Box: 46

Location: FiLE CABHIETS

Found: PATIENT FILES

Description: Seized Par Warrant PATIENT FILES, AT STORAGE FACILITY

Control #: 47 Evidence Box: 47

l.ocation: FRONT OF FICE

Found:

Description: Seized Per 'Marrant PATIENT FILES B17

Control #: 48 Evidence Box: 48

Logation: JAMES FCRSYTHE

Found:

Description: Seized Per Warrant BOOKS, BROCHURES, MISC PAPERWORK RE: HGH AND CHELATION
THERAPY

Control #: 49 Evidence Box: 48

Location: VALERIE KILGORE

Found: FILE CABIET WITH HGH .

Description: Seized Per Warrant B-17 DISPENSATION LEDGER

Control #: 50 Evidence Box: 50

Location: EXTRA QF FICE

Found: RECEFTIC N DESK AT WINDOW ON TOP OF DESK

Dascription: Seized Per Warrant FOLDER MARKED "RESPONDED TO" PATIENT FILES SHOWING EMAILS AND
RESPONSES FROM THE CLINIC

Control #: 51 Evidence Box: 51

Location: EXTRA OFFICE

Found: FILE CABINET 18T LOWER DRAWER DESK BY WINDOW

Description: Seized Per Warrant ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE PRINT OUTS AND TAX INFO

Control #: 52 Evidence Box: 52

Location: EXTRA, QI FICE

Found: NORTHW 4Y FILE CABINET 2ND FROM FILE

Description: Seized Per Warrant RECEIPT FOR BIQ TROPIN, PHARMACY,

Control #: 53 Evidence Box: 53

tocation: EXTRA O)FICE

Found: LOWER CRAWER OF FILE CABINET BY WINDOW

Description: Saized Pel Warrant FINANCIAL RECORDS 2003

Control #: 54 Evidence Box: 54

Location: EXTRA Q-"FICE

Found: ON TOP (F DESK BY WINDOW

Desecription: Seized Pe Warrant

BANK OF AMERICA RECORDS FOR ADVANCED ALTERNATIVES
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inventory Listing of All items
Seized at Search Warrant Site

Site Name: Investigation No.: Report, Date:
JAMES FORSYTHE 2004 SFG Woednesday, Febraary 16, 2005
2004-8FC-713-0459 Starting Date and Time: Page:
Century Weiness Clinit: 2416/1805 8:50.00 AM 7of9
521 Hammil: Lane, Reno,N :vada 884611 Ending Date and Time:

2/16/2005 11:12:41 AM

Conirol #:
Location:
Found:
Dascription:

Gontrol #:
Location:
Fount;
Description:

Control #:
Location:
Found:
Description:

Control #:
Location:
Found:
Description:

Controt #:
Location:
Found:
Description:

Gontrot #:
Location:
Found:
Description:

Control #:
Location:
Found:
Description:

Control #.
Location:
Found:
Dascription!

Control #:
Locafion:
Found:
Deseription:

55
VALERIE K 1.GORE

Evidence Box: 85

NORTHFIL ! FILE CABINET, 2ND FR RIGHT BOTTOM D

Seized Por Vamant

56
FILE CABIMETS

Seized Per Marrant

57

BILLING ATEA
UNDER DESK
Seized Per 'Marant

58

BILLING AREA
RTOFP8Y. M
Seired Per Warrant

L)

BILLING AREA
UNDER DH8K
Seized Per Warrant

60

FRONT OFFICE
UNDER C:XINTER
Seized Per Warrant

61

VALERIE "JLGORE
UNDER DESK
Seized Pe: Warrant

B2

YALERIE KILGORE
UNDER TE3K
Seized Pe Warrant

83

INFUSION ROOM
UNDER [ESK
Seired Per Warrant

HGH RECEIFTS, AND RECEIPIENTS LIST

Evidence Box: 58
Bl LING RECEIPTS
Evidence Box: 57

IMAGE OF 40 GB MAXTOR Hi (8YS 01)

Evidence Box: 58

IMAGE OF 4.2 GB IDM HD (8YS 02}

Evidence Box: 53

IMAGE OF 40 GB MAXTOR HD (8YS 03)

Evidence Box: 80

IMAGE OF 9.6 GB QUANTUM HD (SYS 04)

Evidence Box! &1
IMAGE OF 80 GB HD (SYS 05)
Evidence Box: &2

IMAGE OF 40 GB MAXTOR HD (8YS 06)

Evidence Box: 83

IMAGE OF 20 GB QUANTUM HD (SYS 07)
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Inventory Listing of All ltems
Seized at Search Warrant Site
Site Name: Investigation No.: Report Date:
JAMES FORSYTHE 2004 SFC Wednesday, February 18, 2005
2004-8FC-713-0459 Starting Date and Time! Page:
Century Welness Clinic 2/16/1908 §:50:00 AM 2of9
521 Hammill Lane, Reno,Novada 89511 Ending Date and Time:
2MB/2005 11:12:41 AM
Control % 64 Evidence Box: 64
Logation: RALPH SC-MIDT
Found: UNDER DE 3K
Descrlption: Seized Per WWarrant IMAGE OF UNKNOWN 20 GB HD (SYS DB}
Control & B5 Evidance Box: B5
location: EARLENE MARIE FORSYT
Found: UNDER DESK
Descripfion: Seized Per ‘Narrant IMAGE OF 120 GB WESTERN DIGITAL HD (SYS 08)
Control #: B6 gvidence Box; &6
Location: VALERIE HILGORE
Found: NORTH W ALL 2N CABINET TOP DRAWER
Description; Saized Per Warrant HGH LEDGER OF SALES
Control #. 67 Evidence Box: 67
Location: VALERIE “H.GORE
Found; TOP DRAWER FILE CABINET ON WEST WALL
Description: Saized Pel Warrant MISC FINANCIAL RECORDS AND DOCUMENTS
Control #: 68 Evitdence Box: 88
Location: EXAM RO M
Found: FILE FOLI JER ON DESKTOP
Dascription: Seized Pe Warrant ADV. ALTERNATIVE CANCER CENTER FORMS
Controi #: 6% Evidence Box; 69
Locatian: EXTRA OFICE
Fourxdt: CLOSET
Description: Seized Pe Warrant "PASSPORT WOT WELLNESS" CD'S, PAMPHLETS
Gontrol #: 70 Evidence Bax: 70
Logatiof: FRONT C FFICE ASST
Found: _
Description: Seizec Per Warrant MISC. DOCS/DVD/MEDICAID BILLING INFO
Control #: 71 Evidence Box: 71
Location: FRONT OFFICE ASST
Found: EOUR DIHAWER LATERAL FILE FILE OUTSIDE VALERIE
Description: Seized Pe r Warrant MISC MANILA FILES PROTOCOL FOR ANTI AGING PATIENT
Control #: 72 Evidence Box: 72
Location: VALERIE KILGORE
Fountt: NORTH "YALL FILE CABINET, 2ND FR RIGHT BOTTOM

Description: Seized P.ir Warrant HERITAGE BANK DEPOSIT SLIPS
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Inventory Listing of All ltems
Seized-at-Search-Warrant Site

Site Name: Iny@tfgatiqn No.: Report Date:
JAMES FORSYTHE 2004-5F6 VWadnesday, February 15, 2005
2004-SFC-713-0452 . Stating-Dete-and Time: Page:
Century Wellness Clinic 2164905 8:50:00 AM Sofd
521 Harnrnill Lane, Rero,kavada 89511 Ending Date and Time:

r16/2005 11:12:41 AM

Control #: 73 Evidence Box: 73
Location: VALERIE ¥ ILGORE

Found: NORTH WALL SM FILE CABINET

Pescription: Seized Per 'Narant FILE

Contral #: 74 Evidence Box: 74
Lagation: VALERIE HILGORE

Fbund: NORTH WALL FILE CABINET 2ND FR RIGHT

Description: Seized Per Warrant BANK DEPOSIT SLIPS
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Hrited States Distriet Gourt

AMEEENS
DISTRICT OF L'ﬁerifCquFﬂt JEOJ;L\JDDE g

e, = -

——— L

in the Ma ter of the Search of

{Name, address cr brief descriptic - of perscn, property or premises to be searched} APPLICATION AN D JAFFIDAVIT
Century Wellness Cantar FOR SEARCH WARRANT

521 Hammill Lane, Rer 3, NV M] 05.0017-RAM
CASE NUMBER: -J5- -

I JOHN L. ZELINKSY being duly sworn depose and say:
| am a(n) SPECIAL AGENT, U.S. FOOD & DRUG ADMINISTRATION and have reason to believe
Official Tille

that . | on the persoi of or »< on the property or premises known as (name, description ancior lacation)

Century Weliness 'Zenter
521 Fammill Lane Reno, NV
Attachment A whic h is attached hereto and incorporated here by reference.

in the District of Nevada
there is now conceale d a certain person or property, namely (describe the persan or property to be seized)
See Attachment B

which is (s:ate one or more sases for search and selzure set forth under Rule 41 (b) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure)
Evidence of a crime, cc traband, and/or designed for use, intended for ue, used in committing a crime.

concerning a violatior of Title 18 & 21 United States code, Section{s) 545, 1341, 1956, and 1957 & 333
The facts to support & finding of Probable Cause are as follows:
See affidavit as inccrpe rated.

Continued on the attached sheet and made a part hereof. < Yes No-*

Signafére of Affiant 7
Sworn to before me, 2 1d subscribed in my presence
02-11-2005 at Renc, Nevada
Date ; d State N’

L)

ROBERT A. McQUAID, ir. % ~
Name and Tizle of Judicial ( sfficer Signature of Judicial Officer

This farm was electronically praduce @ by Elite Federal Forms, inc.
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AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF APPLICATION FOR SEARCH WARRANT

John L. Zelinsky, being duly sworn, deposes and states:

1. | am a Special Agent with the Office of Criminal Investigations of
the U.S. Food and Drug Administration ("OCI") and have been so
employed since January 2003. | am currently assigned to the San
Francisco Resident Office where | am responsible for investigating
violations of, among others, the Federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic
Act, 21 U.S.C. 301, et seq. Prior to joining OCI, from 1989 to 2003,
| was a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of Investigation
where | investigated foreign counter-intelligence, white collar crime
schemes, environmental crimes, violent crime, and organized
crime. | investigated fraud schemes involving criminal violations of
various federal statutes, including the Mail Fraud statute, 18 U.S.C.
1341, and the Money Laundering statutes, 18 U.S.C. § 1956 and
1957.

2. This affidavit is based upon my personal knowledge, a review of
evidence obtained during the course of the investigation, and
information provided by other law enforcement officers and civilians
throughout the course of the investigation. This affidavit is
submitted in support of the issuance of a search warrant for the
premises of a medical clinic, Century Wellness Center, located at ,

521 Hammill Lane, Reno, NV (the “Premises”), and 2660 West
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lLake Ridge Shores, Reno, NV (the “Residence”), as more fully
described in Attachment A.

3. As set forth below, there is probable cause to believe that at the
Premises and Residence there will be records, documents and
computers, as more fully described in Attachment B, which are the
fruits and instrumentalities of the following crimes: the introduction
or causing the introduction of an unapproved new drug into
interstate commerce with intent to defraud or mislead in violation of
21 U.8.C. §§ 355, 331(d) and 333(a)(2); the introduction or causing
the introduction of a misbranded drug into interstate commerce with
intent to defraud or mislead in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 331a) and
333(a)(2); the unlawful distribution of human growth hormone for
unauthorized uses in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 333(e); smuggling, in
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 545; money laundering, in violation of 18
U.S.C. § 1956; and conspiracy to commit the crimes listed above,
in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371. In addition, there is probable cause
to believe that the Premises and Residence hold evidence of health
care fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1347. Because this affidavit is
being submitted for the limited purpose of establishing probable
cause for the search of the Premises and Residence, as more fully
described in Attachment A, it does not contain each and every fact

known to me during the course of the investigation. [t contains only
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- "
a limited recitation of facts needed to establish probable cause for

the search.

RELEVANT LAW

4. Under the Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act (FDCA), drugs were
defined as, among other things, articles intended for use in the
cure, mitigation, treatment or prevention of disease in man (21
U.S.C. § 321(9)(1)(B)); articles intended to affect the structure or
function of the body of man (21 U.S.C. § 321(g)(1)(C)); or articles
intended for use as components of other drugs (21 U.S.C.

§ 321(g)(1)(D)).

The term “new drug” was defined by 21 U.S.C. § 321(p) as any

th

drug not generally recognized as safe and effective among experts
qualified by scientific training and experience to evaluate the safety
and effectiveness of drugs for use under the conditions prescribed,
recommended or suggested in its labeling.

6 The term “labeling” was defined as all labels and other printed or
graphic matter upon any article or any of its containers or wrappers,
or accompanying such article. 21 U.S.C. § 321(m).

7 Pursuant to the FDCA, unless there was in effect with the FDA a
new drug application ("NDA"), an abbreviated new drug application
("ANDA") or a notice of claimed exemption for an investigational

new drug ("IND"), a drug was an unapproved new drug and could
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not lawfully be entered into interstate commerce. 21 U.S.C.
§§ 355(a); 331(d).

& Because of their toxicity and other potential harmful effects, certain
drugs are not considered safe for use except under the supervision
of a practitioner licensed by law to administer such drugs. These
drugs are known as prescription drugs. 21 U.S.C. § 353(b)(I}(A).
Under the FD&C Act, the application approved by the FDA for
certain drugs limited those drugs to use under the professional
supervision of a practitioner licensed by law to administer the
drugs. These drugs are also known as prescription drugs. 21
U.S.C. § 353(b)(1)(B).

9. A drug was misbranded if, among other things:

a. its labeling was false or misleading in any particuiar (21
U.S.C. § 352(a));
b. the drug was in package form and did not bear a label

containing the name and place of business of the
manufacturer, packer, or distributor (21 U.S.C. § 352(b));

c. the labeling on the drug did not bear adequate directions for
use (21 U.S.C. § 352 (H)(1));

d. the labeling on the drug did not bear such adequate
warnings against use in those pathological conditions, and
by children where its use may be dangerous to health, and

against unsafe dosage and methods and duration of
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